FLORIDA FEDERATION of SQUARE DANCERS

MINUTES, SUNDAY NOVEMBER 12, 1989

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 A.M. in the meeting room of the Quality Inn at 331 U.S. Highway off I-4 in Lakeland, Florida by President Ron Knowlton.

The invocation was given by Donna Hendricks.

Roll call was taken with 52 voting members present. The president declared that a quorum was present.

Ron Knowlton welcomed guests and visitors. Those introduced were Hollis and Mary Fowler, new delegates from Northeast, 1990 convention vice chairman, Tony and Joan Hein, security, Omar and Louise Cormier decorations, Ralph and Rose Staten, Bill Rich, outgoing President of Florida Association of Singles, Carol McGowan, membership chairman, Al and Mary Boltze, Al & Agnes Bachman from West Coast, 1992 conventional Vice Chairman, Howard and Sally Hayes, West Coast, Jack(?) and Bill Weeks, Okay Squares.

MINUTES: Motion made and accepted for approval of minutes.

TREASURERS REPORT: By Murl and Sally Herbert - showing a checking account balance of \$6,829.88 plus \$3,000.00 in the contingency fund and a CD of \$5,303.79 for a total net worth of \$15,133.79.

<u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>: Resume received from Joe Fioretti, caller, relocating to Homosassa, Florida.

Letter received from Pensacola Special Steppers asking if they could retain our donation of \$1,000.00 for their trip to China to go to Russia. Motion made to remove any restrictions on the \$1,000.00 donated to the Special Steppers. A lot of discussion followed about the pros and cons of the donation. Final decision was to uphold the original donation by amending the word China to read to Russia and hold the same restriction that is if they don't go to Russia, the money will be returned to the Federation.

Questionaire received from the Florida Chamber concerning publications in Florida. A copy of the letter will be sent to each Association Publication and also Bow and Swing and let each submit an answer.

Letter received from Charles & Jo Balz of the National Square dance convention committee about a quilt making project. Sally Herbert and Nan Carrier have volunteered to look into the matter.

Letter received from E. Buz Nocera, Vice President of the Florida Callers Association to change the time of the state conventions. President Frank and Nan Habersberger have responded.

AREA REPORTS

<u>CENTRAL ASSOCIATION:</u> - By Duke & Doris McCleskey - The Central Association has progressed steadily toward the goals established for accomplishment during this year.

- First: The filling of all area director positions with enthusiastic dancers, in some areas there are even two directors, has resulted in an increase in membership and participation. So far this year Central has experienced a 68% increase in membership, with prospects of three additional clubs joining at the 100% level.
- Second: A goal of printing a listing of "Where to Dance" in the Central Association is anticipated to reach fulfilment during December 1989. This publication will be made available to all clubs and visiting dancers to Central Florida, listing names, places, times and days of every club's dances within the nine counties.
- Third: The establishment of a firmer financial base for the Central Association has been put into place, in accordance with the recommendations of the committee designated to study and report. Additional passage of time will determine if this matter needs further updating.

The 1993 Florida State Convention Chairman Leo and Mary Richardson have called meetings and commenced the selection of their operating committees. Their report, to follow, will completely update the federation.

The Central Association, while progressing toward the established "goals" has attempted to place FUN and FELLOWSHIP as paramount throughout its membership activities.

The tireless workings and dedication of the entire staff of officers and its board of directors are ample testimony to these achievements thus far.

NORTHEAST ASSOCIATION: - By George & Nancy Wolfert - Elections were held at our September meeting. Serving on the executive board for 1990 will be: President, Don & Bonnye Bell, Vice President, Hollis & Mary Fowler, Treasurer, Ed & Helen Williams, Recording Secretary, Al & Virginia Cook and Corresponding Secretary, John & Freda Seebacher.

The Red Fez Annual Christmas in July dance was held on July 22 at Morocco Temple, raising approximately \$2,800.00. On the Saturday preceding this dance, Ken Perez and three of his clubs hosted the Rural Callers dance and raised over \$300.00 for this cause bringing the total raised for the children to over \$3,000.00.

At the November meeting last year we reported that Northeast had bid a sad farewell to Paul and Nita Walker when Paul was transferred to North Carolina. Well, it is with great pleasure we can now report that the prodigal son and taw are returning to the fold. (Paul is so anxious to return home that he is taking an early retirement). He should be back calling for us sometime in December.

We also welcome another caller to our midst, Jerry Reed has recently transferred from Sunnyvale, California where he called for many clubs ranging from mainstream to A-2. At present Jerry is calling a twice monthly plus dance and these dances are fast becoming the place to be on the 1st and 3rd Saturdays.

On December 9, the Gateway Callers Association will be hosting the annual Freshman Hoedown for the new class members. We look forward to dancing with them at their first exposure to callers other than their own teachers.

A sudden job opportunity in Atlanta, in June, left us without our Grapevine editors. Shad and Clarice Shadwell served as editors for almost five years and under their competent management brought our magazine to be one of the best in the country. (My apologies to other editors present. I admit to a wee bit of prejudice here). We will all miss the Shadwells, but once again the wonderful twosome of Paul and Nita Walker stepped in and saved the day. The Walkers will be serving as our new editors-new in a manner of speaking, some of you may remember that they edited the Grapevine for three years in the early 80's.

You are ALL invited to come to Jacksonville next weekend to attend our 36th annual Fall Roundup. It will be held at the Jacksonville Civic Auditorium on Water Street. It will feature callers Chuck Myers from Alabama and Sam Lowe from South Carolina with Wayne and Barbara Blackford on rounds. All Northeast delegates have tickets for sale so see anyone of us before you leave today to purchase your ribbons.

NORTHWEST ASSOCIATION: - By Cliff & Jean Allen - The new officers of the Northwest Florida Association are: President, Tom & Jean Hancock, First Vice President, Bill & Wilma Hendricks, Second Vice President, Jack & Nancy Depue, Treasurer, Ralph & Patricia Springer, Recording Secretary, Ron & Debi McGruber, Corresponding Secretary, Jim & Elsie Harper.

We thank Ed and Lori Pumphrey for their leadership as President the past two years.

The Northwest Florida Annual Roundup was held at Chipley, Florida on October 27 and 28, 1989. Darryl McMillan and Elmer Sheffield were the callers and Kit Waldorf the cuer. About 25 squares were in attendance on Friday night and 33 squares on Saturday night.

Distinguished visitors to the roundup were Murl and Sally Herbert, Florida Federation Treasurer. Also, representatives of the 1990 Florida convention led by Worley and Nan Carrier were there advertising their convention. Others from the Southeast included the Wheatleys and McClains.

The Special Steppers handicapable group performed at the roundup in their new red, white and blue costumes for the first time. This is the outfit they will wear to Russia next year.

The Northwest Florida Annual award for the "Dancer of the Year" was awarded to Anneita Gilbourn and Ron and Cupie Knowlton as there was a tie for the award. This award is given to the Northwest dancers contributing the most to the furtherance of square dancing.

SOUTHEAST ASSOCIATION: - By Bill & Merle Alexander - Many members of the Southeast Association followed the trail to Oklahoma City in June for our National Convention. We returned home full of enthusiasm and are looking forward to Memphis in 1990. Many are already registered and even have their room reservations.

August arrived and brought new officers to our organization. The installation and the dance following were very well attended. Marie and McClain did an outstanding job with the exceptionally nice Paul installation service.

In September we held our monthly clinic dance and honored our Past Presidents of the Association. In October, our annual Southeast October Spectacular dance, which is held while our local callers are attending the Caller's Clinic in Orlando, was well attended. Our favorite hall is being renovated and we held our dance in the gym of the high school, along side the gymnastic paraphernalia utilized in that area, but square dancers are good sports and we danced all day in spite of the lack of atmosphere.

Many of our members are working on committees for the state convention in 1990, and keeping very busy. Worley and Nan Carrier have proven to be dedicated and hardworking chairmen and next year's convention promises to be outstanding!

WEST COAST ASSOCIATION: - By Jim Peardon - The West Coast has a recruitment campaign going on. We are trying to get our old members to renew and trying to get people dancing in the West Coast area to join. Those that do not renew by January will get a personal reminder. Our County VP's and our officers will get a print-out for these people and their phone numbers. They will be asked if they are still dancing, then reminded of the benefits of our blood bank and our free dances.

We have a dance set up for every month from two dances in November until May.

We want to thank the Federation for joining us at our Fall Fun Fest and hope you all had a good time.

Our new officers took office in October - they are: President, Jim & Pat Peardon, Vice President, AI & Winnie Subatch, Secretary, AI & Mary Boltze, Treasurer, Dick & Betty Stevens. Our federation delegates are the first three and our alternates are Lou & Dottie Vogel and Dick & Betty Stevens.

PUBLICATION REPORTS

BOW & SWING: No report

GRAPEVINE: No report

<u>4-W'S:</u> - By George and Boots Oglesby - We are still here - the first issue after the new year will be our 25th year and we are working on something different for that issue.

We have the Booster Certificates for Salt Lake City National Convention June 27, 28, 29, 1991.

Also the Buckeye Pass for Cincinnati June 25, 26 and 27, 1992. The price is \$16.00 per dancer. Your last chance for Salt Lake is the working weekend, they have to be returned by the end of February.

<u>KEEPIN' POSTED:</u> - By Duke McCleskey for Lou & Muriel Chabot - The fall issue of KEEPIN' POSTED was 36 pages and emphasized Square Dance Month and Class Recruitment. We solicited many members across the CFA jurisdiction for their recollections of HOW AND WHEN THEY BECAME INVOLVED IN SQUARE DANCING AND THE BENEFITS THEY HAVE RECEIVED. Most articles were amusing and all were interesting. 550 copies were printed and entirely paid for by the advertising. This is really good news! Many thanks to those people who helped us by getting ads.

Now that Muriel and I have published FIVE issues of KEEPIN' POSTED, and have somewhat "learned the ropes", we are trying to involve more people. In the past we have been sending reminder postcards to Club Publicity people encouraging them to send us articles about their club's activities. We are now shifting that responsibility to the area representatives. Not the sending of postcards as reminders, but rather through personal contact with the clubs.

The current issue (which we are working on now, and the reason for our absence today) will be published December 1. Since the holiday season always evokes memories of "Favorite Time and Things", we have solicited area members to write a short article on their "Favorite Square Dance Party or Event" that took place anytime during the year, what took place, and how they were involved. Also we have obtained more than 100 sponsors for HOLIDAY GREETINGS at \$1.00 per NAME/SIGNATURE for the December issue. We expect that the revenue from advertising and sponsor signatures will result in paying for this issue also. YEA!!!!!

All issues will contain the registration forms for the 1990 State Convention and we would be most happy to print articles that the Convention Committee sends us -- as we did for the 1989 convention.

PANHANDLE PRESS: - By Joy & Joe Vaccari - We are still printing 500 copies and are looking for a replacement.

WEST COAST DANCER: - By Jack Pierson - Printing 5000 books, dispensing with the May issue as it is the same as June, July and August.

Instituting a plan for renewals to try and save postage. Our renewal month is February.

Dave Taylor of Detroit and Chicago is now residing in Dunedin, he was helpful at our last membership dance.

CONVENTION REPORTS

<u>1989:</u> - By Aaron & Erma Fry - The 36th convention was held in Orlando at the Expo Center.

Some of the negative things:

We had to sacrifice a dancing room for the vendors which was very small for them.

The parking was bad, dancers objected to the parking fee.

The seating was not very good as to observing the Grand March and Kick-off.

The cost of labor at the theater for the little time we used it was exorbitant.

The floors were not in very good condition.

Some of the positive things:

The sound was good thanks to Eddie Millan and his crew.

All the dancing was under one roof.

It was convenient having the OMNI for the host hotel. If you stayed there you could just park your car for the whole convention. Meals were also available at the hotel and sandwiches at the Expo Center.

There just seemed to be a little more togetherness of the dancers. -5-

Some 3000 dancers, callers, and cuers attended the 36th convention. A smaller crowd than last year. Possibly because of the rumors that there would not be enough parking and because some of the dancers really prefer Lakeland.

Eddie Millan did a fantastic job programming the callers and was on top of every situation involving the callers.

Sunni Thomas, loaned to us from Central, did a marvelous job with the rounds. We found her very easy to work with.

We and our committee tried to make the 36th convention a fun time for everyone. I'm sure we made a lot of mistakes as everyone does. It was very gratifying to us to have some of the dancers come by and tell us how much they enjoyed the convention and that is all that really counts, that the dancers had fun.

Being chairman of a state convention makes you appreciate all the work that goes into a convention and makes you very proud of all the people that worked to make it a good convention.

After all the expenses were paid we were able to send each of the participating organizations involved, \$2,595.35.

<u>1990:</u> - By Worley & Nan Carrier - We have been busy promoting the 1990 convention and things are going very well. We're very pleased with the ribbon sales to date.

The complimentary ribbons will be given to delegates and association officers at the working week-end in January.

Two squares of Southeast dancers attended the Georgia State Convention and were well received by callers and dancers. We also attended the Southeast S.O.S. dance, the Northwest Annual Roundup and the West Coast Fall Fun Fest. Next weekend we will be going to the Northeast Fall Roundup.

The callers have been programmed. While attending the callers meeting we suggested that all callers advertise the state convention at their local dances. We also ask that the callers refrain from having dances on that May weekend so that dancers would be free to go to Lakeland.

<u>1991:</u> - By Cliff & Jean Allen - Ben Williams has been approved as our Caller Chairman for the 1991 convention. Chuck Myers will be supporting him as an Assistant Caller Chairman. Kit Waldorf is our Round Dance Chairman.

Our main activity at the present is putting together the kick-off program for this coming May.

Also, we have been interfacing closely with the Carriers as they proceed to the 1990 convention in Lakeland.

<u>1992:</u> - By Lou & Dottie Vogel - This report is short as we just had our meeting yesterday November 11, 1989 at the Fall Fun Fest. We hope you all had a good time.

All of the committee chairpersons for 1992 have been selected and will all be working hard.

Our logo has been selected and the theme has been finalized.

The colors have been approved by the committee and the women are working on a dress design.

Our next meeting will be held in February and we should be well on our way to the 92 convention.

<u>1993:</u> - By Leo & Mary Richardson - The convention committee has met twice this summer. So there is not a lot to report.

I am proud to announce the Vice Chairman will be Duke and Doris McCleskey. They are current presidents of the Central Florida Association and we look forward to working with them.

A number of other chairpersons have been filled. The square dance chairman and the round dance chairman have been selected and we are awaiting their confirmation by their respective associations. Caller chairman – John and Mo Barrett, Cuer chairman – Sunni and Jerry Thomas.

A high priority item for the convention committee is the selection of a site for the 1993 state convention. Several halls have been deleted from our list. The most prominent location at this time is Lakeland, Florida.

The next meeting of the convention committee will be December 30, 1989 at the Central Florida Association New Year's Dance.

AUDIT COMMITTEE - Audit committee appointed by the president to audit 1989 books will be Dave Nihart, Chairman, Aaron Fry and Frank Habersberger.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

AUDIT: The audit committee has checked the treasurer's records and has found the books to be in order. Dave Nihart, Chairman, Aaron Fry and Frank Habersberger.

FLORIDA SHOWCASE OF IDEAS: A lot of discussion was held about the Florida Showcase of Ideas. It seems that Florida used to do such an outstanding job each year and lately they have been slipping. It seems that the national people are not looking for the modern approach to the showcases but the old down home feeling.

At the last meeting Dewey and Donna Hendricks presented an idea of each association making aluminum cases. Some bids were to go out but nothing more was done. Some people feel that this all look alike concept would not work also.

Each association is to work on something to be discussed at the working weekend so that Florida will stand out this year.

If each association cannot see to the transportation of its material, the parliamentarian can use federation funds to see that it is transported.

<u>SQUARE DANCE PRESERVATION:</u> - By AI & Winnie Subatch - The "Guidelines and Tips for Class Angels" have been approved by the Florida Callers Association (Don Hanhurst).

If there are no changes, additions or deletions, we would like permission to publish them. We feel that the most efficient and least expensive method of distribution would be to request that all area publications publish them in their next available issue. If possible, a short statement stating the purpose and uses of these guidelines as well as informing the clubs/callers how to obtain copies, should accompany the guidelines. -7-

We recommend that square dance clubs request additional copies from the federation at nominal cost. As an alternative, the federation could mail one copy, with a letter, to each club in the state listed in the Bow and Swing magazine. However, this might be too costly.

We are now working on the questions for the survey approved at the last meeting. This survey should be taken at the time most classes graduate next spring.

Guidelines approved.

Attachment - Guidelines for Class Angels.

<u>HISTORY OF FEDERATION:</u> - By Frank & Nan Habersberger - We are still working on updating the History of the Federation. We have been told about a large key that was presented to the federation some years ago and are trying to come up with it.

The minutes have been updated and we are working them into the history.

<u>HALL OF FAME:</u> - By Leo Richardson - The Hall of Fame Committee is happy to announce that all three organizations: Florida Federation of Square Dancers, Florida Callers Association and the Round Dance Council of Florida have made a contribution of \$250.00 each to the Hall of Fame.

At present all bills have been paid and there is a bank balance of \$326.45.

We would like to thank Chet Vetter and those who helped him for the extension to the Hall of Fame at Strawberry Square. We have a few pictures for you to see which shows the results of their efforts.

It is time for all of you out there to be sending in the resumes of persons you wish to place in nomination for the 1990 induction into the Hall of Fame.

<u>LEGACY:</u> - By Chet Vetter - The legacy survey this year was by far the most successful we have ever had. We had new chairman, Paul and Ellie DeBald to publish this and they knew what questions to ask. Over the next several months in the national magazines and the local areas, you will start seeing the results of the survey and there are some very interesting figures coming out.

<u>USDA:</u> - By Frank & Nan Habersberger - There are now Affiliate Member Organizations in 32 States, with members in excess of 250,000. New applications may expand membership to 35 States in the new fiscal year, to be 70% of the States.

ASCAP is active in some of the Plains States and this subject will be on the Agenda of the Mid-Year USDA Meeting on January 26 and 27, 1990 at San Diego, California.

The USDA Credit Card Program is declared a success and will soon warrant distribution of funds gained, to the Affiliates.

The Education Pamphlets are being updated by the Education Chairman and a master list will be sent to all Member Organizations. Upon request, specific pamphlets will be sent out by the Director of Information. Mac MacKenzie, Co-Chairman of the Handicappable Dancers has announced that the proposed trip to China by the Pensacola Special Steppers had to be cancelled due to the political unrest there. The Agency has arranged for them to dance in Russia in the Fall of 1990 and the funds that were donated will be applied to that trip.

The first issue of the USDA Publication, called: USDA News, was distributed in October. There is useful information in it for all members of the square dance activity. The Editor is Jim and Peggy Segraves, Publication Chairman.

Nan and Frank Habersberger were elected President at the June Annual Board of Director's Meeting.

Attachment to minutes. AMERICAN FOLK DANCE:

Ron and Cupie Knowlton are the new chairman of the USDA American Folk Dance Committee.

INSURANCE: - By Dewey Hendricks for Randy & Carol Poole - Attachment to minutes.

COORDINATING COMMITTEE: - By Aaron Fry - The coordinating committee has not had a meeting since May 27th at the 1989 state convention.

The Northwest has appointed Ben Williams, a member of the FCA to be caller chairman of the 1991 convention and he will be the treasurer this year.

Phil Carey from Southeast should be secretary at this time but does not want to continue being an officer of the coordinating committee, has been willing to stay as treasurer until Northwest's caller chairman was Now we need someone from Southeast to be Secretary and he will approved. become chairman in May.

The chairman of each convention should inform their caller chairman and round dance chairman if they accept the position of caller or round dance chairman they may be an officer of the coordinating committee if it is their organization's turn to preside as an officer.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE "SQUARE DANCING IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS": - By Donna Hendricks & Carl Rod - Carl and I, through the Federation of Square Dancers for the State of Florida, have been contacting all callers in the State of Florida to get them interested in teaching the P.E. Teachers in the Public Schools to teach the new modern way of square dancing. I was contacted by Louise Gerber, a P.E. Teacher, for a Volusia County school, to bring in a square of dancers to put on a demo for their students to start their square dance segment. I told her about our committee and she contacted the head of all the P.E. Teachers for Volusia County and worked it out to have a workshop for all P.E. Teachers in Volusia County to participate. Carl Rod has been working with these teachers since the first Wednesday in October, and I asked our club, Starlight Promenaders, to help with donating their time for a square. In October the P.E. Teachers for the State of Florida had their convention in Daytona Beach and we put on a demonstration with two squares of dancers and one square of students. After the demonstration all the P.E. Teachers in the audience got up and participated.

This has been an exciting experience for us to see the students finally enjoying the square dance segment they have to take in school. Hopefully, all the public schools in the State of Florida will take advantage of the callers who are willing to give of their time to come in and help.

P.E. Teachers we have been working with have enjoyed this workshop and it shows when the students get up in front of a large assembly and have a good time.

Comment from the floor - They are teaching square dancing in the schools in Polk County at the Sanders School for the Handicapped. They do have a dance going there and the callers do get paid by the school as they are teaching subjects.

OLD BUSINESS

<u>STATE OUTFIT:</u> - By Boots Oglesby - So far we have three dresses, three ideas and this is all from Southeast. West Coast is working hard and will have something by the working weekend. I need a contact from Northwest, Central and Northeast. I would like to have a committee set up with all the ideas to be worked on at the working weekend. Want something that will not be too complicated. Cupie will take care of Northwest, Central will respond as soon as someone is found and George will check for someone from Northeast.

<u>REPORT OF NOMINATING COMMITTEE:</u> - By Leo Richardson, Chairman - The Nominating Committee consisting of Leo Richardson, Chairman, Joe Vaccari and Norm Farrell present the slate of officers as follows:

| President | : | Frank & Nan Habersberger |
|-----------------|--------|--------------------------|
| Vice President | e e | Dave & Shirley Nihart |
| Secretary | : | Murl & Sally Herbert |
| Treasurer | : | Dewey & Donna Hendricks |
| Parliamentarian | : | Cliff & Jean Allen |
| | | |

Cliff and Jean Allen have been recommended by both the nominating committee and the Northwest Association.

Motion made to accept the new slate of officers.

Motion approved.

NEW BUSINESS

<u>TAPE RECORDER:</u> - Motion made to purchase a tape recorder for the use of the executive board of the Florida Federation not to exceed \$125.00.

Motion approved.

<u>ASCAP:</u> - By George Wolfert - I don't know how many of you know what Ascap is. Ascap is the American Society for Composers, Authors and Publishers. They have been harrasing me and trying to get money out of the square dance organizations.

have been digging into this subject, I contacted the local office of the Attorney General in Florida and he advised us do not answer on your own, not on a local level or individual level. The best way to handle it would be to have an attorney in the State Organization handle it and write a letter to this organization and advise them of our standing. 1 have checked with Don Williamson and he said first thing, we are a non-profit organization, they should not have any authority to collect funds from us. Next would be, the dancers don't have anything to do selection of music. For a meeting like this we don't with the use music and dancers don't have anything to do with the use of music or what selection.

What they are trying to say is that we are conducting classes and that we are using music from their people.

A big discussion followed and almost everyone feels that something needs to be done but do not quite know how to go about it.

Joe Vaccari - I think the problem is more serious than we really realize, we hire the caller, when it is a dancer run club or an association, and if the caller uses licensed music, that is copywrited, then, since we hire the caller, we are involved in this so I think George's point is well taken, we just cannot ignore this, he has received letters and letters on this. I am well aware that caller lab and roundalab jointly have a committee working on this on a national basis. I believe it is time that a dancer is represented in this committee and perhaps through USDA, because we are involved here also, and I would like to suggest since the USDA president is here that we consider the dancer viewpoint being put forward with roundalab and caller lab.

Frank Habersberger - I have reviewed this with George and I feel that we can't sweep this under the rug, it is a member dancer organization that is being threatened with a lawsuit, certainly we know that the Florida Callers Association and Round Dance Council of Florida, the Caller Lab and RoundaLab are involved, we represent the dancers and when the dancer organization is in trouble, it is the member organization's business to look into it.

I am recommending that George collect all the information he has available and we will put this on the agenda for the working weekend.

Recommendation approved.

Next meeting will be held in the Bongo Room at the Econolodge, West Colonial Drive, Orlando, Florida on January 20, 1990 at 9:00 A.M.

Meeting adjourned at 12:35 P.M.

Attachments: Guidelines for Class Angels American Folk Dance Status. Treasurers Report. Insurance Report. 36th Florida State Square & Round Dance Report. and they are trying to say is that we are conducting classes and that we are conducting music from their people.

A big discussion followed and almost everyone feels that something needs to be done but so not quite know how to go about it.

we nife the table the problem is more serious than we really realize, we nife the tablet, when it is a dancer run tablet an association, and it the tablet uses licensed music, that is converted, then, since we hire tablet, we are involved in this so i think George's point is well tablet, we just cannot ignore this, no has reserved letters and letters on this, is movil aware that caller table and roundated jointly have this, an well aware that caller table and roundated jointly have committee working on this on a national baals, i believe it is time that a cancer is represented in this committee and perhaps through USDA because as are involved here also, and i would like to suggest since the USDA president is here that we consider the dancer viewpoint being put forward with roundated and caller isb

reark moderoperget - Thave reviewed this with George and Free that we can travesp this under the rug, it is a member dancer organization that is being threatened with a lawsuit, certainly we know that the Fiorida Callers Association and Round Dance Council of Fiorida, the Caller Lab and Roundalab are involved, we represent the dancers and when the danced organization is

and we will put this deorge collect all the information he has available

Next meating will be hald in the Bongo Room at the Econologie, Wass

Meets hor ad journed at 12:36 P. M

Buidelloes for Class Angels American Polk Dance Status. Treasurers Report. Insurance Report. Join Flouida State Square & Round Dance Banact.

\$

\$

\$

\$

\$

\$

FLORIDA FEDERATION of SQUARE DANCERS

November 6, 1988

\$

TREASURER'S REPORT

Bank balance as of May 30, 1988

RECEIPTS:

Association Dues West Coast 1987 Central 1988 Insurance Account Check never cashed Interest for May June July August September

DISBURSEMENTS:

Acct. Check #

| 711 719 715 | 628 629 630 | Square Dance Enterprises, Flyers Chet Vetter, Postage Nan Habersberger, Flowers | \$ |
|-------------------|-------------------|---|----|
| 705 | 631 | Secretary of State, Annual Report | |
| 709 | 632 | Kings Kid Corral, Postage | |
| 709 | 633 | Murl Herbert, Postage | |
| 705 | 634 | Nan Habersberger, Minutes | |
| 711 | 635 | Square Dance Enterprises, Flyers | |
| 717 | 636 | Mary Richardson, Refresh. | |
| 701 | | Phone, Printing, Postage | |
| 707 | 637 | Shirley Nihart, Postage | |
| 725 | | Service charge May | |
| 725 | | June | |
| | | July | |
| | | August | |

October

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

October

| Assets: | Checking Account Contingency Fund | |
|---------|--------------------------------------|--|
| | | |

Liabilities:

Total Worth

Submitted by:

Lase & Aniley Tichack Dave & Shirley Nihart, Treasurer